
NAtIONS

ENERAL
A"S 5 EM BLY

Distr.
GJ!,"'If,::- At

A/AC.35/SR.125
6 June 1955 .~,

ENGLISH
ORIGINAL: FRENCH-

COMMI1!TEE ON INFORMAT!ON FROM NON-SELFuOOVERNmG 'TERRITORIES

coNTENTS

Sixth Session

Held at IIeadq-uarters, I~e'W York,
on Tuesday, 10 £lay 1955, at U.15 a.m•.

8:li~"'9~'!1 MASTER
J~N 1 d J955

Communication by the NetheX'lands Government r,e1a.tj.ng to the
. cessation of the tratlsmiss1cin o~ information under Article 73 e

of the Charter in respect of the Netherlands Antilles and
Surinam (A/AC.;S/L.206)

-,

..

•

55-14102



PRESENT:
( I.

Mr. BARQUES France

Mr,. AREN'ALES Gua.t~~a

Mr'. JAIPAL )
Mr. SHIVA MO) Indi:a.

Mr.. KlIALIDY Iraq

Mr. SCHtJRMAlm)
MI>. POS ) Netbet18:t14s
Mr.. OO:aSIBA )

Mr. CALm yCAILE Peru

Mr. GIDDEN United Kingdom of Great Britainand
Northern Ireland

Mr. SEARS United states of America

Chairman:· .
t ;.

Members:

Mr. SCO'rT

Mr,. LOOMES

Mr. FRAZAO

" U HLA AUNG

. Mr. LID YU-WAN

New Zealand

Australia.

Brazil

Burma.

China

Re~resentatives of s~ecia1ized agencies:; *' ..

Secretariat:

Mr.• GAVIN

Mr. ABNALDO

Mr. COEEN

Mr. BENSON

Interna.tional Labour Organisation

United Nations Educational, Scientific
and Cultural Organization

Under-Seeretary

Secretary of the Committee



~ .. , "
( . .. .... i

. t< .

AlA'd'~"55lsR,;12' ·
English .
:page :;

". .., '\ . r. f
.t ,. • 4

-.. .. ",'J.' -., , ,. ,-

t·; .; :.., , . ," , " .". .' . . . . . ....., ....

CoMMUNICATION BY THE NETBERtANDS GoVERNMENT RELATING TO' ~IW 'CESSATION 'OF THE
tmANSMISSIONOF INFORMATION UNDER ARTICIE, ,73 e'OF' TEE cHARTER nrBESPECT OF·

I ~.N:m~HE~S, .ANTILLES .AND SURniAM (A/AC~35/L,.20~), ,.' ,
')' ' ,'. • ,'. t. • -'f • • . ,.. , •

,
.. " ......

, ,

'; ffi.'.-"'SC~ ~(Netherlands) .s~1d" that the RoUnd Table Cohferend~ held.'
. . . ". . ..

at The Hague in 1954 had res'ulted in the establisblnent of a new legal order 'f~r 1 ..,'

t, .:.: :' I ~ ... .. ' • • . ~ o' • t. . ." ( • . .'

the' Kinsdom 'cif theN'etherlands und.er whi~h the three pans of the' Kingdom;' the ,

Ne~h~~~~dsl: 's~r.in~ and the 'Netherlands Antilles, Were no'tv three ~qUal,l;art~ei:'s•
. As the transmission' of information i.ma.er Article 73 e of the Charter 'Was a'

I ' . ,

~.tter which conber~ed. not only the' Netherlands, but the Kingdom asa whole~ he'
A ~. •t" t : • • ." '. • . .. : . • • • _. ...

intr'Odueea'the delegates 'ofthe autonomouf3 Governments ot" Su1'inam and the
;'t" :.... ' •..... : I • • . ... • ". :i

Netherlands' Antilles:· Mr. Pos, Minister Plenipotentiary for Sur1nam "in the"
~.. i ~ '., . .. . .' ". . .-, ~. ~'., ... ..

Goverriineilt of the Kingdom at 'the Hague~ and Mt-.~ Oo1'6ira,' the Head of'the local. .: , . ..
Government" of the island' of CUracao;' both delegates had :participated. in the work

'of the" :Ro~d" Table :C~D:feren~e. '
• ' .., ~ > • .: , '.

Mr. POS (Netherlands) I commenting on the new constitut10rial order' in ". '-,
the Kingdpm ~f the Netherlands, \1hich Vas explained in detail in d~cUnlent

A/Ac.~5IL.2o~"'(Amiexes I ~:;:d II), 'said that under the Chart/er prepared by the
\ ., ...' .. ., .

Round Ta.ble Coni'erenee, the "Kingdom of the Netherland,s consisted Of' three parts,
'. ,

the Netherlands, ,Surina.1n and the' Netherlands Ant111e~Se The three countries'

conducted their int~rnal'a.ffairs autonomously,' While affairs pf conimon interest '
• • • t,' ... . .• ..

were conduoted jointly on a basis' of equality. The th~eeoo\Ultr1es' acoorded. .
• . ' , '. I

each otl;ler aid andsssistanc'e.· Unde1' article 61, the new constitutional order

had been accept~d by'" the Netherland.s Pariiam~nt· by a 'majority of" more than

t\fO.thirds, and by' the Pa.1'liainents of' Surinam and'the Ailtilies 'U1aninjousJ.Y~

Owing to the d~ffiquity o:f' drafting provisions' ~elating to 'tr~~ co-operation
. ... . .

of the three countries in the conduct of the affairs of' the K:l.ngaom, it had

taken two yet:trs to teach agreement on the xna~ articles r~la.ting to that question..
~ i' .. . .. _ ' .' 'j . . • " .• : ' .. • •

Each country had coni,plete autonomy,' except in regard to certain questions s:uch as

defence, fore1sn,ai'fs,irs and na.tiO~lity, 'wllich were affairs '01' the Kingdom. .

Each of 'tFle 'thl.!ee countries' oould 'make and amend its' own constitution. The Heed.

of the X:J.ngdom an<J, the constitutional Head Of the Government's of each of the



". , .. ... .
A!Ad.'5/Sn.'l25
English' ·
Page 4 ·
(Mr,. Pos, Netherlands)'

".

countries 'Was the'Queen. Sh~ was .repres~ted. 'by GOvernors'i~ SUrinam ~ndthe

Netherlands Antilles. The re~ponsibiiity for administration rested wIth the

Council of :Ministers, who .~re responsible t,o Parliament<ll ~e P~rliame~ts were

elected by universal suffrage and each ~itizen who had reacl1ed e, certain a.ge,
. .,

which could not exeeed 25 years, had the 'right to vote,,'

With regard to the joint conduct of the a.ffairs ot the Kingdom, Surinam and

the Antilles ha.d populations which were :too sinall to send many. rep~sentatives to

a Fe&eral Government andParli~ent. It· had· accordinglY been decided to

est~blish a Council of Manisters of the 'Kiogdom~ co~osed of the Netherlands .
, , I

Nit-dsters and two ministers pleniPotentiarY, one E;l.ppointed by the Govarnmen,t Of. '. . . \

Surinam. ana. one by the Government of the ~tilles. Article 12 contained a

provision to pr~vent Ministers Plenil;>otentiary being overruled in the Co:uncil of

Ministers and thus safeguarded the interest~ of Surinam emd the Antilles.

In respect of' interna.tional economic and financial agreements, Sur1nam and

the Antilles enjoyed even grea.ter liberty, as the Govermnent of the Kingdom cotlld

not bind them to such a.greements against 'their w-ill.

Statutes of the Kingdom were enacted.by the Netherle.n.d.s Parliament

(States General), acting a.s Parlie.mertG of the KingdO;, but when the ~ts'of

s'Uch statutes were submitted to the Netherlands Parliament, the Government of tl1e '

Kj).l.~'·!.om had to send them also to the Representative Bodies of Surinam and the
, .

Ne-thel"lands Antilles,' ~hich could report on them. in writing. The Ministers·

Pleni:potentiary could attend the debates on the dJ;'afts1 state 'their' views and '.

proIlose amendments. If the Second Chamber adopted a draft by a majority of less

than three-fifths of the votes cast, the discussion had to be suspended. The

Representative Bodies' of SUrillam and the Netherlands Antilles were also able to
• j

infiuence the decision of the States General., by designe.ting one or more special

delegates with the same powers as the Ministers Plenipotentiary.

Article 36 provided that the Nether1.a.nds, Surinam and the Nethel'lahds Antilles

should accord each other aid and a.ssistance. 'The importa.nce and meaning of that

pro~ision would be decided by the development of relati~ns between th~ three.

countries, Which. could enter into mutual a,greementson cultural, social alld

I

11······

··',··
.. ~.,<:t

,.



A/AO,/:l5/Sj{.').25' ..
English
Page 5

(~.,' ,PO$Zi .Netherland,s')

economic' matters,. The constitutionaf 'order, defined by the Charter, could be

a.dapted to changes·', especially to the devel0l?Il;ent of the countries, in accordance

with· the procedure laid down' in nrticle 55-
The status' ·ofthe Netherlands. in the' Kingdom was' the same a.s that of .SUrinam·

and of the' Netherlands Antilles. Oonsequently, the Netherlands was; no longer

the Aaministering Authority andhera. no right to transmit information on the other

two countri~S tinder Article 73 e of the Uni ted r~a.t:i.ons Charter. The Governtnent

of Surinam had no 'objection to providing the Colmnittee. with data., but it did not

understa.nd how the Netherlands oou1~'b$ ~~$'lY obligation to report.

stressing the fact that he was not acting,utlder Article 73e of the Charter, he

presented to the Conmiittee; on behalf of his Government, a general review' of

conditions' in his country, and. se..;J.d that be would be glad to answer any questions
- - .

on the subject which Committee members might like to ask.

,. Mr. GORSIBA (Netherlands) said that he would- make a sta.tement on· the

situa.tion Cl"e-a:ted by the Charter of the Kingdom. The Charter was the outcome of

negotiat,ions, which had taken place in an atmosphere of friendliness and mutual

respect, and had been approved by the executive and legislati.ve powers ot the

three countries composing the new Kingdom of the Netherlands. A rea,dingof the

Cha.rter '.Jould ~how that. the population of the Netherlands Antilles had, through

its freely and democratically elected representatives, sol.emniy and unanimously

expressed its desire to· join with the other two· parts of the Kingdom. on an equal

footing.

-He pointed out tha.t the Charter drew a disi~inction 'between the, a.ffairs of

the Kingdom and the internal ~ffai:t's of each of the three countries.' In regard

to the Kingdom's affairs, each country participated in the. executive power of' the

Kingdom, in proportion to its importance, which meant i tspure-ly material po\rer..

Thus, Surinatn and the Netherlands Antilles, each with about 200,000 inha.bitantf>,

Were each represeniied in the Government of the Kingdom by a Minister .. '

Plenil;lotent"ary,While 'the Netherlands 'pro:per had more than 10 million ,

inhabitants. As far as its' internalaf'f'airs were ec.>ncerned, each coun"J;,ry

enjoyed complete autonomy, and had the right to make its Q'{'11l constitution,·
,

proVided that it did not ~onf11ct with the Charter of the Kingdom.



.':' /';";~+' ~;;~ ~_lr,tt~~J""'~~'~,.>;..
.'- )' f

... .' '·'~·10'·.1··.····.·.··.·
;. . 1\i

'-f" - j , ~;,

" ",,"
A '<"it .'

:~}

I!,::}~

"

..
• -'. .. t •

'."

.' .~e ~rew ~~ten~ion particularly to article:55, which guaranteed that the.. '. .. . ,. ..

contributions of Surins.m and t~e Netherlands Antilles to the expenses of the '

Kingdolll shoulCl be decided unanimously by the three countrieS', and to article 25,

whi'ch permtted the-two' countries not to become J;larties tointernationa.l,

economic or financial agreements if they considered such agreements prejudicial

to .theixi·, intere'sts'i' From,.' the financiaJJ: and economic point's of ',"!iew, Surinam

and the' Netherlands Ant,illes could accotaingly"be conside~ed !3os. sQve~eign' States.

, :Although the; bonds· no,'1 linkiil€; the' th:t'ee "'countries bore'· a close' rese!l3blance

to the federal'system; they did not exactly fit any known ,system. 'There could'

be no doubt that, the people of the Nethet'lands'Anti,lles might· in rec~nt years' ,

have opted for;other systems, such as assimilation or integration, but they had,

preferred self-government, which was ntot~ in'line with their feelings and wfshes.

Although the Netherlan:ds Antilles had ':fought for their :political 'freedom, if .'not '

bY.force, at 'least by su8.s10n, they,were now sa.tisfied, with their :poEJition·andno'

longer felt themselves a colony or dependent territory. 'Then~w Constitution

was not perfect, of course, but democratic traditions were firml:y embedded in 1t.

As might have been e.nt,i~~ipated, the general election' of 'Novemb~r ;19.54 ha9. placed

in power political p'a.rties which ha.d previ.ously been -in' opposition. Thus, the

people's will, ex)?i'ess'ed through unive:-sal suffrage, he;dbeen 'res:pected.

It was therefore, a :matter of course that the" J?e6ple"s will' should also be.,

res~ectea with, regard to the new relations among the Netherlands Antilles,

Surinam arid. the Netherlands~ The Netherlands Antilles legislature had Unanimously
, , '

approved the new political system, which meant that there was no ;further, \

justificatIon 'for submitting information to the United Nations.' ,:The Netherlands
\

Antilles were now supplying a revielt on conditions there, but were doing so,
spontaneously merely: to show t4eir' goodwill. It should be observed that the

infpr~tion was 'not being supplied by the Government of 'the Kingdom, something,

Which, under'the'Charter fo~ the Kingdom, it was no longer ent1iiled to dO, but:
,

, by the Government of the Netherlands Antilles itself. The Netherle.nds Antilles '

were very grateful to the Unitea Nations for the interest it had shown'~in them,;

if, however, it' conti'nued "to ask for information on them, ,it would ,?e disregarding

the situation freely created by peoples who 'had ~ercised the right ot'

self-determina.tion.: ' " . " " .



F
,...,t,p,,;

. . .

...

..

••.

.

.... . ' ~"'': ~ ..~ '"
.J<.~'':--''
"".' - ..

~--~-

. ." - .
", ·r
: ,:;~;~.; - -.' - <

A/AC.;5/SR~125
Englj.sh
Page 7

. ' .

Mr.!A~NAtES (Guatemala) congra.tulated the Netherlands delegation on

the qua.lity ?f the info:r:mation it had submitted to the Connnittee and the grellt

progress made by its Governments. He had no instructions from' his Government
,

. ap.d would therefore put some questions to' supplement· the information in the

explanatory memorand'Ulil and the Charter for ·the Kingdom of the Netherlands

(A/AC.;5/~.206)•

His first question was whether it was correct that each of the three

countri~s was entitled to se~ the age .of·"oters in parliamentary elections as

it deemed fit,but that the minim\¥ll"age cou:J;.d not be more than twenty-five.. ,

He also asked whether there were any special provisions for illiterates in

the electoral systE?m, and whether the ballot was secret or public.

Mr. POS (Netherlands) seid that it was correct tha.t the age at which....... ,.'
persons acquired the right to vote could l10t be oyer twenty-five. Illiterates,

of 't'1hom there were very few, were no special problem; an act passed about

1870 made it mandatory for parents to send their children to school. Elect:J.ons

were held by secr~t ballot.

Mr. GORSIBA (Netherlands) explained that the pro:g\.")rt;i.cn of illiterateS

'in'the Netherlands Antilles wa.s J,ess than· 0.5 :per cent. To help tbose few

U.literates each list was printed in a different colour and a :photograph of

the candidate at its head was a.ttached.

Mr. M1ENA~S (Guatemala), recalling .that the Netherlands was a

constitutional monarchy, asked how judges were· appointed.

. /
Mr. P~S (Netherlands) replied that the Netherlands was· indeed a

constitutional mona.rchy. Judges were appointed by the Gove:mment of the KingdQm)

i.e. the Government of the three. coun~ries, as ciistinct from the Ne.therla.nds

Government.



A/AC~?l?t/s~~J.25 ~.
Ene:).ish . , .. .~ h ~:, " •

Page 8 " " ~.

I • '4

~...
'.

.._ ~ ~,~, ,~". " ~! .•~ t ... tl __ ~,: ... \ •. "i _,", •.::'~\ .~.,: '00 ';'~',.'J.;,:~ ... ~ ..

.Mt. BARGUES (France) thou~t' that qti~.st~~~s~,·~~oUla·))~ada.r~sse,c:leit1wr
'. i ' .. '.-.; ..-, ".. "." .... : ... ' _I' .~. .•.•: .," - "~' , '5 r':~"" .~ .. • t·- ,., " ." '

to, the representative of the Netherlands or of Surinam or, of the Netherlands
.' .•• .. • ".' '. ," I .; :'. • ".... .... • ,,",.... ... :.;.... '''.- .:. 0/"'" .;.;' ,'" '.;', .... " , 10-

Antilles; ; not to the NelherlaUds delegation, ~ince t~e twp territories were now
.• ' .. ,' .. _. I .' .. ,:;,,' ," ,It.',., " ..... :., .•... •.... : .. : •. ; .._:1;.-," ,';_ " . ," ,,0 .•

self-governing under the Charter of, the Kingdoxn. If .the Neth~rl.N'lds delegation
.. . .," .... ... " ,.:.!.' .' ~.. ': " :. I'" .. '''.' • '. ..: f', • • • . ......

alone was concerned, a.ll that 'Would be reqUired would be to take, l.:i.ote pf its
• f· •

statement that it no longer had .to Submit information,
; .' .' ,... . . '. ' ~.. .. .... . ..'. . ..:

Mr_ .AR!'1ALES (Guatemala) ~bse~ed 'that the only delegation accr,edited
. .~ . .

to. the UnIted Na.tions lore-.S the Netherlands delegation, of which Mr. Pos and, ,

Mr" Gorsira were members.

The CHAIRMAN, supported b;,r Mr. BENSON (Secretary of the Co.ttee) ,
• ¥t..' •

coin'irmed that' Mr~ Pos and Mr•.Gorsira. were members of'the Netherlands del~gation,

as shown'in document A/AC.35/m.12/Rev.2. . ..

Mi.... FF.l\ZAO (Brazil) thanked the Netherland.s delega.tion for the", . .
infonna.tion it ba.d given the Committee_ Lacking instructions from hls:

Government, he cou.ld not yet take a stand on the sUb~tantive question. He

. ~6'.l1d, I however., a.pprecia.te a few eXPla.nations~ He E,1,sked; whetherth~te was a.
.. ' . '.\; '. • .: • • I. • f.' .. .

sta.tute or ordinance det'ermining the powers of the Governor mentioned in article 2,
~ re... ~. " . ,

paragra.ph 2 of the Charter for the Kingdom.

Mr. POS (Netherlands) replied that the Governor's powers were
, I

determined in the provisions in the constitution of the cOUntr,y'conearned. Un~r

a.rticle 59, paragraph 4 of the Charter; those provisions ~~uld 'acquire 'th~: 'stat~s . I

of Country statute after they had been made consistent With the new constitutional,

o~der;by kingdom Ordinance.

l

. ~. ".. Mr. FRAZAO (Bra.zil) asked who' was empoWered to decide' whether' a proposal

for legislation was inconsistent 'With the :partnership of the countrY in th~

Kingdom.

. ,
, :~



. :~;\~,::~ -~ -.'::) '~',.'!:,,, ~

tI .•

."','.
...,0,: ''I'i...,;,' .. ;.

~\ '

)) .
..

A/Ae.35!SR.125
English '
Page 9

Mr. POS (Iietllerlands) replied that the GoVernment of the Kit18do~,

decided,

..

Mr. POS (Netherlands) said that the queetion had bot yet been settledr _ I

in a fully satisfactory manner. The proVisions dealing with that point were in
" ,

article 50. . .

Mr. FRAZAO (Bra.zil) said tMt he would'like to see the Country Sta.tutes
J I

Which had been made consistent with taenew constitutional order of the Kingdom,

Mr. POS (Netherlands) said that there was no objection, but he had only

a Dutch text.

Mr. SHIVA RAO (India.) asked Ylhether elections had been held in Surinam'

in November 1954 and whether the members of Parlie.ment who had voted on the

Charter had been ~lected before it had been dt~fted~.

Mr, GORSIRA (Netherlands) said tha.t it was for each country to decide

the date for its elections. The 1954 elections had concerned the Antilles alone.

~!-!,OS (Netherlands), replying to the Indian representativet s second

question, explained that the Charter had never been a subject of controversy among
the parties or groups in his country. The recent election in SUrinam had had no
effect on the Charter's adoption, although the Gov~rnment itself had changed.

Mr. LIU YU..WAN (China) asked whethel:' the Antilles and SUrinam coul.d, if

the~' so desired, adopt a new currency 'Without the Netherlands' cousent and whether

the Netherlands ~ould recruit soldiers in the two countries with9ut obtaining thej,r
~onsent.

:.\ ,



I

·A/AC.;S/SR.125.
,English
Page 10

~~<';- ; .~, .<~j

,)

',''; :':~\~.~ :/.:;!;J:~l~.'}-!'~~.t'\:~"; -}'
$ • ;it.•..~.~....••....;........•.... ,~

'~;.~;

i'

~. pos (Netherlan~) replied that the answer to the second question

was no. As to the first" :the two countries' currencies were wholly independent
4.. • • . " ~ \ ,

of" the .Netherlands currency.' The. Nethe~landa guilder was worth, only' one half'
, ot the Antilles or Sul'inam guilder~ . " ~ .

'.

Mr. GORSIBA (Netherlands) explained that the Netherlands was in the.
; L ..

~teri:Lngarea, whereas the other two' countries might be said to belong to the
:d.ollar area. ' ',' ,.. , .

. ... ~,: '

The meeting rose at 1 p.m.,
t '. ;; , ,

• t' ' •

: .. of,. "
I • ,I

,-'t•• : •••••

~. .
. ~ .f. .~

. '"

': .

~ :~ :.: ',~

., • • •• ~ '.... I

, , ,

, "

.,- .
. ~ .•. I,.: ~. ~ i':1

, .' ...

.........'

-'t".. .:. . •• .i:.. .•: I :. ., '! .. :..' " ' "

...... • I..'
.-" ..

.. ' .

. "....'.: .. . ..~ ~ ...;- ....

, '

, , '

, .

",

"

, ,",'

., ....

-, .
, .

, '.' I ' .'

. '.' : . .~. ; : ,.

! - ~-, .. I.... " .

. ,~. " .
, '.

~ ..

. ,

.....

' .
" ...

. ~.

, , -,:' • .' " " J

, .

; • ',. \! .'

. ,

~, I'" •••• f f.

:\
j


